Notice is her-e_b\_/ given that the 3" . Third Annual General Meeting of the members of CARE

ADVISORY RESEARCH AND TRAINING LIMITED will be held on Monday, September 30,

2019 at 16,00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company at 4™ Floor, Godre] Coliseun,

Somaiya Hospital Road, Off. Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East}, Mumbai - 400022 to

transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider, and adopt the audited Balance sheet as at 31" March, 2019 and
Statement of profit and loss account for the period ended on that date and the

Directors’ and Auditors Reports thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mehul Pandya (DIN 07610232), who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3,

To alter the Memorandum of Association in addition to the object clause of the

Company.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and read with companies
(Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment

thereof for the time being in force) and subject to the approval of the Registrar of

~ Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai (“ROC”) and/or of any other statutory or regulatory

authority, as may be necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded for amending the Clause lil a (Objects Clause) of the Memorandum of
Association of the Companyby inserting the sub-clause 2A under Clause Il a, after the

existing sub-clause 2:

24. To carry on the business of marketing in ratings, credit rating, grading or in any other
financial or insurance product or promaoting, franchising or dealing services or activities
in whichever manner but not limited to the objects specified in the memorandum of
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association, both in local and international markets, on its own or through network
marketing or in any other manner with or without membership concept of whatever
sort or nature and to appoint sub-franchisers, for any of the above purposes either alone
or in conjunction with other companies, firms or persons or as factor, trustee, agent,
sub-contractor or agent for any other company, firm or person or by or through any

agents, trustees, sub-contractors, attorneys or other agents of other person.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one Director of the Company and/or the Chief Executive Officer, be
and are hereby severally authorized to file, sign, verify and execute all such e-forms, papers or

documents, as may be required and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary

to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For CARE Advisory Research and Training Ltd.

N
KRS M
S.B. Mainak r\],\

Chairman -
Place: Mumbai

Date: April 26, 2019 ek
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NOTES:

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/
HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE

COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 5
MEETING. A PROXY SO APPOINTED SHALL NOT HAVE ANY RIGHT TO SPEAK AT THE
MEETING. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and
holiding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the

Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total

share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as

proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.
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2)  All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are available for inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all days except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, up to the date of this Annual General

Meeting.

3)  During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of
the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be
entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the

Company.

4) The details of the directors seeking appointment/reappointment under item no. 2 of
this Notice, as stipulated under Secretarial Standards - 2 issued by the Company

Secretaries of India is annexed.

5)  Members/proxies should fill the attendance slip for attending the meeting.
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6) In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in

the order of names will be entitled to vote.

7)  Body corporate members are requested to lodge a valid authorization in pursuance of

section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the registered office of the company

8) A route map along with the prominent landmark is annexed to the notice and forms

part of the notice.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For CARE Advisory Research and Training Ltd.

2% (N A
S. B. Mainak
Director

Place: Mumbai Code
Date: April 26, 2019




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT SETTING OUT MATERIAL FACTS AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Agenda Item No. 2

3
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As per Secretarial Standards 2 issued by The Institute of the Company Secretaries of India,
the following information is furnished about the Directors proposed to be appointed.

B
%

Name of the Director Mr. Mehul Pandya
Director ldentification Number 07610232 -
Date of Birth 05.09.1972 .
Nationality Indian ;%
Date of appointment on the Board 09.09.2016 |
Number of equity shares held in the - E
Company E
Qualifications CFA charter holder from the CFA Institute, USA. ﬁ
Expertise in functional area He has over 20 years of experience in the field %
of providing rating services. §
List of Directorship held in other 1) CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited ﬁ
companies |

Chairman / Member of the Committees NIL
of the Boards of other companies in
which he/she is a director

Terms & Conditions of reappointment/ | NA
variation of remuneration
Inter-se relationship with other Directors ; NIL

g
é

Last drawn remuneration NIL
No. of Board meetings attended during 4 (Four)
the year




Agenda Item No. 3

The Company proposes to undertake the activity of TPA of CARE Ratings and other third party
companies in order to efficiently utilise resources and to enable the Company to commence the

aforesaid business, it is proposed to amend the Main Objects under the Objects Clause of the -
Memorandum of Association of the Company, by the insertion of sub-clause 2A after the existing
sub-clause 2 as stated in the Resolution in the annexed notice. As per the Section 13 of the Act the
above amendment required approval of the Members of the Company by way of Special Resolution

which should be subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai and
any other Statutory Authority, as may he necessary. '

A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company together with the proposed
alterations is available for inspection by the Members of the Company at its Registered Office during
normal business hours on all working days up to the date of the Meeting.
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The Directors commend the passing of the Resolution under Item No. 3 of  the accompanying
Notice for the approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors of the Company, Key Managerial Persons of the Company and their relatives
is, in any way, concerned or interested in the said Special Resolution.

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution for the approval of the

Members.
By Order of the Board of Directors
For CARE Advisory Research and Training Ltd.
S. B. Mainak
Chairman
Place: Mumbai R

Date: April 26, 2019
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting their {3rd} Third Directors Report on

the business and operations of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements

for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 together with the Auditors Report thereon.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company’s Financial Performance for the year ended March 31, 2019, is summarized

below:
FINANCIAL RESULTS
For the year For the year
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Particulars (InRs.) {InRs.)
Revenue from Operation 3,23,96,045 71,67,96,225
Add: Other Revenue 26,42,688 21,20,042
Total Revenue 3,50,38,733 1,89,16,268
Total Expenditure other than Depreciation 2,45,40,772 1,27,64,398
Depreciation 2,97,911 31,306
Profit/Loss before tax (PBT) 1,02,00,051 61,20,564
Less: Tax Expense 17,09,110 - 9,37,459
Add/ Less: Deferred Tax 3,71,364 1,38,498
Profit/ Loss after tax 81,19,576 50,44,607
Balance Surplus / (Deficit} carried to Balance sheet 81,19,576 50,44,607

RESERVES

The Board of Directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any amount to the
General Reserves for the financial year ended 31% March, 2019.
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DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company, after considering the holistically the relevant
circumstances and keeping in view the future prospects of the Company, has decided that it
would be prudent, not to recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 31% March,

2019.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorised Share Capital of your Company comprises of 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each amounting to Rs.10,00,00,000/- {Rupees Ten
Crores only) and the Paid up Share Capital of the Company is 40,95,450 (Forty Lakhs Ninety
Five Thousand Four Hundred and Fifty) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each
amounting to Rs. 4,09,54,500 (Rupees Four Crore Nine Lakh Fifty Four Thousand and Five
Hundred only).

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

During the Year under review the Company has booked total revenues (i.e including other
revenue) of Rs.3,50,38,733 as against expenditures of Rs.2,48,38,683 resulting in earning
before tax (EBT) of Rs.1,02,00,051 /-

OPERATIONS REVIEW QUTLOOK AND ACHIEVEMENTS

Advisory division

Advisory division business flow is satisfactory. CART received empanelment with Punjab National
Bank and UCOQ Bank in the previous quarter and is now empanelied with following other banks, Bank
of Baroda (3 regions), Bank of Maharashtra, Vijaya Bank, Andhra Bank, State Bank of India {2
regions), Union Bank of India, Central Bank of India, United Bank of India, Bank of India, Punjab and
Sind Bank and Syndicate Bank. We are also in advance stage of getting empanelled with indian Bank,
Oriental Bank of Commerce, Canara Bank. Some of the banks such as Karur Vysya Bank and Federal

Bank accept our reports and do not require specific empanelment.
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Research Division

We have been receiving mandates for Customised Research from Corporates. We see this as a
growing and remunerative business. In addition, we are also exploring to expand the research

business through tie-ups/inorganic route.

Training Division

a. On-line courses:

i. CART is now offering 7 on-line courses on following subjects:
1. Certificate Course in Credit Management

2. Corporate Credit assessment

3. Retail Credit Assessment 25

4. Working Capital Assessment

5. Credit Administration and Monitoring

6. Life Insurance Agent Course

7. Stress Asset Management Course

HUMAN RESOURCES

CART has a total strength of 18 staff as of now. Migration of all advisory staff who were on the pay
roll of CARE Risk Solutions, to CART has been completed in FY 2018-19.
We have recently hired a business development staff at Bangalore. Now, CART has presence in

Delhi, Bangalore other than Mumbai.

PROSPECTS
Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Directors are confident that the Company will
achieve better results in the ensuing year.

DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the purview of Chapter V of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year ended March 31, 2019.
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STATEMENT SHOWING THE DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY PURSUANT TO
SECTION_ 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5{2} OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014

Your Company is an Unlisted Public Company hence Disclosure under Section 197(12) is not

applicable to your Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times during the financial year ended March 31, 2019
and the maximum gap between two Board Meetings was not more than one hundred and

twenty days.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section

134(3)(c) and (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hereby confirm that :

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2019,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material

departures.

b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year March 31,

2019 and of the profit of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities;
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d} The directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31,

2019 on a “going concern” basis;

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The particulars in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo, as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows:

Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption

As your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity, the particulars relating to
conservation of energy and technology absorption as required under Section 134 (3) (m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not

applicable.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

During the Year under review the Company has not earned or spent any foreign exchange.

STAUTORY AUDTOR & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s S. P. Chopra, Chartered Accountant, having FRN. 000346N, were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of your Company for a term of five years from the conclusion of the first Annual

General Meeting held on June 29, 2017 till the conclusion of sixth Annual General Meeting.

The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory
and do not call for any further comments. There are no qualifications, reservations or

adverse remarks or disclaimers made by Statutory Auditors, in their report.

During the financial year there under no instances of fraud was detected by the statutory
auditor as prescribed under Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013,
(;‘o\hli/
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the
Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 the extracts of the Annual Return as at March 31, 2019 forms

part of this report as Annexure 1.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR LLP’S

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture, Associate Company or LLPs

during the year under review.

LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, the Company has neither granted any loan to body corporate
nor has provided any guarantee or security in connection with a loan to any person or body
corporate.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with the provisions of the Section 152(6)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Mehul Pandya (DIN: 07610232} will
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and offers himself for re-
appointment.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the Financial year ended March 31, 2019 your Company is not meet the requirement
for appointment of independent director as mentioned under section 149(4) of the Act,

hence question for obtaining declaration from Independent director is not arise.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL IN RESPECT WITH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has an Internal Financial Control System commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify,
assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified

by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating action on
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continuing basis. These are routinely tested and certified by Statutory Auditors. Significant

Audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Board if any.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS / ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All transactions entered into during the year under review with Related Parties as defined
under the Companies Act were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any transaction with Related
parties referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly the disclosure of
Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act in Form

AOC-2 is not applicable.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is aware of the risks associated with the business. It regularly analyses and
takes corrective actions for managing/mitigating the same.

In today’s challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks
in accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The common risks inter
alia are: Regulations, Competition, Business risk, Technology obsolescence, Investments,
retention of talent and expansion of facilities.

Business risk, inter-alia, further includes financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk,

These risks are assessed and steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate the same.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR

TRIBUNALS.
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts/Tribunals which

would impact the going concern status of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY




There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position
of the Company which have occurred between the end of financial year to which the

financial statements relate and the date of this Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

The nature of the business of the Company continues to remain the same since its

incorporation i.e. from September 06, 2016.

COMPLIANCE OF THE APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF
COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (ICSI)

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards i.e, S5-1 and $S-2 as
issued by the ICSI.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARRASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE {PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company’s policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace is in line with the
requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 (Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace) Act,
2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. Internal Complaints Committees have also been set
up to redress the Complaints received regarding sexual harassment under the Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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Your Company also conducts sessions of employees to build awareness amongst employees
about the Policy and the provisions of Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace Act.

Your company is committed to providing a safe and conducive work environment to all its

employees.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2019 your Company has not received any

complaints.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT
Requirements for Maintenance of Cost record and conducting cost audit as prescribed
under Section 148(1) is not applicable upon the business carried out by your Company

during the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the sincere and unstinted
support provided to the Company by customers, shareholders, vendors and other related
organizations and CARE Ratings Ltd., and the employees at all levels.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For CARE Advisory Research and Training Limited

R Q. N NAY
Place: Mumbai S. B. Mainak
Dated: April 26, 2019 Chairman

DIN: 02531129
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ANNEXURE-1

Form No. MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return for the period ended 31* March, 2019
[Pursuant to section 92(3) and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN

U74999MH2016PLC285575

Registration Date

06.05.2016

Name of the Company

CARE ADVISORY RESEARCH AND TRAINING LIMITED

Category / Sub-Category | Indian Non-Government Company
of the Company
v. | Address of the Registered | Godrej Coliseum, 4th Floor, Somaiya Hospital Road off
office and contact details | Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East) Mumbai - 400022
vi. | Whether listed company | No
{Yes / No)
vii. | Name, Address and | NA

Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 0% or more of the total turnover of the Company, on
standalone basis, are as under:

Sl. No. Ome and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
main products / services Product/ service of the Company
1. Advisory and Research 99715910 94.00
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. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

sl. Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicabie
No. of the Company Subsidiary | shares Sexction
/ Associate held

1. | CARE Ratings Limited L67190MH1993PLCO71691 Holding 100% 2(46)

(formerly known as Credit Analysis

and Research Limited)

4™ Floor, Godrej Coliseum, Somaiya

Hospital Road, Off Eastern Express

Highway, Sion East, Mumbai 400022
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(iii)

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change)

sl

No.

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the period
{As on 01.04.2018)

Cumulative Shareholding

during the period
{As on 31.03.2019)

No. of % of total
Shares Shares of
the
Company

No. of % of total
Shares Shares of the
Company*

% change
in
shareholdi
ng during
the year

CARE Ratings Limited
(Formerly known as
Credit Analysis and
Research Limited

(CARE

At the beginning of the
year

40,95,444 100.60

Date wise
Increase/Decrease in
Promoters
shareholding  during
the year, specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (eg.
Allotment/transfer/bo
nus/sweat equity etc)

No Change

At the end of the year

40,95,444

100.00

0.00

Shri Rajesh Mokashi

At the beginning of the
year

1 0.00

Date wise
Increase/Decrease  in
Promoters
shareholding  during
the year, specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (eg.
Allotment/transfer/bo
nus/sweat equity etc)

No Change

At the end of the year

1 0.00

0.00

Shri. Arun
Thumbavanam

Kumar

Lol
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Ramamurthy

At the beginning of the
year

0.00

Date wise
Increase/Decrease in
Promoters
shareholding  during
the year, specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (eg.
Allotment/transfer/bo
nus/sweat equity etc)

No Change

At the end of the year

0.00

0.00

Shri. Chandresh Shah

At the beginning of the
year

0.00

Date wise
Increase/Decrease in
Promoters
shareholding  during
the year, specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (eg.
Allotment/transfer/bo
nus/sweat equity etc)

No change

At the end of the year

0.00

0.00

Ms. Revati Kasture

At the beginning of the
year

0.00

Date wise
Increase/Decrease  in
Promoters
shareholding  during
the year, specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease {eg.
Allotment/transfer/bo
nus/sweat equity etc)

No change

At the end of the year

0.00

0.00

Shri. Sanjay Agarwal

Lah—
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At the beginning of the
year

1 0.00

Date wise
Increase/Decrease  in
Promoters
shareholding  during
the year, specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (eg.
Allotment/transfer/bo
nus/sweat equity etc)

No Change

At the end of the year

0.00

0.00

Shri. Sanjeet Kumar

At the beginning of the
year

1 0.00

Date wise
Increase/Decrease in
Promoters
shareholding  during
the year, specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease {eg.
Allotment/transfer/bo
nus/sweat equity etc)

No Change

At the end of the year

1

0.00

0.00

TOTAL

40,95,450

100.00

40,95,450

100.00

00.00

(iv)

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sl. No. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the
Shareholders of the period end of the period
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares Shares of the Shares Shares of
Company the
Company
NIL
=N

j=
%

2
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.
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

For each of the directors

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Shareholding

No. and KMP beginning of the period during the period
(As on 01.04.2018) (As on 31.03.2019)
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of
Shares of total
the Shares of
Company the
Company
1 | Shri Rajesh Mokashi jointly 1 0.00 1 0.00
with CARE Ratings Limited
(Formerly known as Credit
Analysis and Research
Limited (CARE
2 | Shri Sanjeet Kumar jointly 1 0.00 1 0.00
with CARE Ratings Limited
(Formerly known as Credit
Analysis and Research
Limited (CARE
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for
payment
Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans (Rs.) Indebtedness
deposits (Rs.) {Rs.)
(Rs.)
Indebtedness at the beginning of 00 00 00 00
the financial year
i} Principal Amount 00 00 00 0o
ii) Interest due but not paid 00 00 00 00
iti) Interest accrued but not due 00 00 00 00
Total (i+ii+ili) 00 00 00 00
Change in Indebtedness during the 00 00 00 00
financial year
Addition 00 00 00 00
Reduction 00 00 00 00
Net Change 0o 810 00 00
e
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Indebtedness at the end of the 00 00 00 00
financial year
i} Principal Amount 00 00 00 00
ii) Interest due but not paid 00 00 00 00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 00 00 00 00
Total (i+ii+iii) 00 00 00 00
Vi, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NA
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration MD / WTD / MANAGER Total
No. NA NA Amount
1. Gross salary 00 00 00
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17{1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
{b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option 00 00 00
3 Sweat Equity 00 00 00
4, Commission 00 00 00
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify 00 00 00
(Reimbursement of Expenses)
Total (A) 00 00 00
B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:
Sr. | Particulars of Name of Director Tota!l Amount
No. | Remuneration
1. Independent Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings (Rs.)

00

Sod—
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Commission (Rs.) 00 00

Others, please specify (Rs.) 00 00

Total (1) (Rs.) 00 00
2. Other Non-Executive Mr.S.B | Mr. Rajesh Mr. Mehul

Directors Mainak Mokashi Pandya

Fee for 0.00 0.00 00 00

attending board /

committee meetings (Rs.)

Commission (Rs.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 00

Others, please specify (Rs.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 00

Total (2) (Rs.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 00

Total Managerial 0.00 0.00 0.00 00

Remuneration (Rs.)

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER /

WTD:
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No. Chief Executive Officer — | Total Amount
Shri. Sanjeet Kumar
1. | Grosssalary 58,61,447.00 58,61,447.00
{a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - -
3. | Sweat Equity - -
4. | Commission - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. | Others, please specify 57,412.00 57,412.00
(Reimbursement of Expenses)
Total 59,18,859.00 59,18,859.00

1z




VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

. Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal
Companies Act | Description Penalty / [RD / NCLT made,
Punishment/ / COURT] if any
Compounding (give details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Punishment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Compounding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. DIRECTORS
Penaity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Punishment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Compounding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Punishment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Compounding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Place: Mumbai

Dated: April 26, 2019

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For CARE Advisory Research and Training Limited

'SgéMainak
Chairman

DIN: 02531129
Sar—
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S.P. CHOPRA & CO. 31-F, Connaught Place

Chartered Accountants New Delhi- 110 001
Tel: 91-11-23313495-6-7

Fax: 91-11-23713516

- ICAI Regn.No. 000346N

Web Site: www.spchopra.in

E:mail: spc1949@spchopra.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CARE ADVISORY RESEARCH AND TRAINING LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CARE Advisory Research and Training
Limited (the *Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2019 and its profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date. :

qu|3for0p|n |on T e

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
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S.P. Chopra & Co. Continuation Sheet

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: :

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finandial statements,

- ~whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

~ those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){D)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether t financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a mafiner that achieves fair presentation.
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S.P. Chopra & Co. Continuation Sheet

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internai control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

'©)the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
“LrirIncome), Statement of Changes in Equity. and ‘the  Statement-of Cash Flows ‘dealt - -~

 with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in Annexure “B”.

gl In our opinion, the remuneration paid by the Company to its Managing Directors is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses,
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S.P. Chopra & Co. Continuation Sheet

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
' Education and Protection Fund by the Company. -

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000344N

S

(Vipan Kumar)
Partner
Membership No. 081859

Place : Munibai
Dated: 26" April, 2019




.. {iii) ~ The Company had not granted unsecured loans to companies covered in the Register-
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ANNEXURE-‘A’' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph under *Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the Independent Auditors’ Report
of even date on financial statements of CARE Advisory Research and Training
' Limited for the year ended 31% March, 2019)

{i) In respect of its property, plant and equipments;

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of the property, plant and equipments.

RER PSR

b. As explained to us, the property, plant and equipments are physically verified
by the management once in a period of three years, which in our opinion is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
property, plant and equipments. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

C. The Company does not hold any immovable property hence this c]ause is not
applicable, ;

(ii) The Company does not hold any inventory or securities as stock in trade, hence thls

clause is not applicable.

- maintained - under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence this clause is‘not "~
‘applicable.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

{v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meanings of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder to the extent notified,
hence this clause is not applicable.

(vi)  Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is not
required to maintain cost records as specified under sub-section {1) of Section 148 of
the Act in respect of its products.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the infermation and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and
other statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 315 March,
2019 for a period of more than six months frony'the date they became
payable.

Contd...p/2




S.P. Chopra & Co. Continuation Sheet

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)

{xii)

i)

{xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Place : Mumbai CRQL
Dated: 26" April, 2019
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b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no amount
payable in respect of income tax, service tax, value added tax and other
material statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not taken loans or borrowings from financial
institution, banks and Government, hence this clause is not applicable

The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (mcludlng debt instruments) and term loans,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

fraud by the Company or material fraud on the Company by its officers / employees
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

The managerial remuneration paid/ provided is within the limit and in compliance of
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence the requirement of this clause is not
applicable.

.According . to. .the .information. and explanations. given . to us and based  on our o
- examination of the records ‘of the Company," transactlons WIth the related parties are .
“in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable. The details of

such transcations have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the
Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with them.

As explained to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For 5.P. CHOPRA & COQO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N/

e

Vipan Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 081859
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S.P. Chopra & Co. Continuation Sheet

ANNEXURE-'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph under “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the Independent Auditors’ Report
of even date on the financial statements of CARE Advisory Research and Training
Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2019)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CARE Advisory
Research and Training Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction
with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the "Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurlng the orderly and efficient

_._..;_Lconduct of its. busmess “including:adherence to. company 's.policies, the: ‘safeguarding.of: IS, o
" assets, the prevention and detaction of frauds and ‘efrors, the accuracy and completéness of ~ .

‘the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend con the auditoers’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Contd...p/2
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We believe that the audit eviderice we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and Directors of the Company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

.,...__._:._._..;:Because of: the mherent limitations..of. mternal financial.. contro!s over: ﬂnanCIaI reportlng,::..»_.‘ e
“ineluding the pOSStb!hty of co!lus&on or improper. management override of controls, material’

“misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0003446N

Vipan K r

Place : Mumbai Pariner
Dated: 26 April, 2019 Membership No. 081859
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CARE Advisory Research & Training Limited
CIN No :U74999MH2016PLC285575

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on March 31, 2019

Amount Rs,
. Note | Forthe year ended For the year ended
Particulars
No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Income
Revenue From Operations 14 3,23,96,045 1,67,96,225
Other Income 15 26,42,688 21,20,042
Total Revenue ' ' 3,50,38,733 1,89,16,268
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense 16 1,64,71,251 89,40,322
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2 2,97,511 31,306
QOther Expenses ) 17 80,69,521 38,24,076
Total Expenses 2,48,38,683 1,27,95,704
Profit hefore Tax 1,02,00,051 61,20,564
iTax Expense
Current Tax 17,09,1:0 9,37,459
Deferred Tax Expense 3,71,364 1,38,498
Add /(Less) : Income tax adjustment for earlier years -
|Tota] Tax Expense ] ) 20,80,474 - 10,75,957
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that wilt not be reclassified to Statement of Profit & Loss:
Remeasurement gain/ {loss) on defined benefit plans
Other Comprehensive Income for the year
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - -
Earning Per Share (Face Value Rs.10/- each)
- Basic 1,98 1.23
- Diluted 1.98 1.23

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 to 18 form an integral part of the financial statements
The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For $.P. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd.No.000346

LY
S B Mainak
DIN No-02531129
Director

L

Mehul Pandya
Place : Mumbai DIN No-07610232
Date: 26 April 2019 Director

Vipan Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 081859

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CARE Advisory Research & Training Limited

‘___M

Rajesh Mokashi
DIN No-02781355
Director

Sanjeet Kumar
CEO
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CARE Advisory Research & Training Limited
CIN No :U74999MiH2016PLC285575
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Amount Rs.
. As at March 31, | Asat March 31,
Particulars Note No. 2019 2018
ASSETS ‘
Non Current Assets
Property Plant and Equipment 2 12,97,294 1,124,834
intangible Assets 25,16,266 10,05,760
Captial Work in Progress - -
Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 13A (2,43,719) 1,27,644
Other Non-Current Assets
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Investments (Current} 3 5,31,08,351 4,71,49,385
Trade Receivables 4 16,70,002 10,26,261
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 52,59,762 31,04,452
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Loans 6 - 2,30,000
Other Current Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 12,14,085 2,67,364
Other Current Assets 2 2,32,471 4,06,958
Total Assets 6,50,54,512 5,34,32,658
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capitat S 4,09,54,500 4,08,54,500
Other Equity 10 1,75,49,594 94,30,017
fuasiumes oo
~jNon-Current Liabilities . . - - BRI St
Provisions ' 11 2,30,773 99,986
Current Liabitities
Financial Liabilities .
Other Current Financial Liabilities 12 27,64,507 14,34,054
QOther Current Liabilities 13 35,55,138 15,14,101
Provisions
Current Tax Liability {Net)
Total Equity and Liabilities 5,34,32,658

6,50,54,512

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 to 19 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For 5.P. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd.No.000346N

Vipan
Partner
Membership no. 081859

Place : Mumbai
Date: 26 April 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CARE Advisory Research & Training Limited

A G fonwal

5 B Mainak

. DIN No-02531129

Director

L LS

Mehul Pandya
DIN No-07610232

Director

——

Rajesh Mokashi
DIN Mo-02781355
Director

< ) o e

Sanjeet Kumar
CEO
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CARE Advisory Research & Training Limited
CIN No :U74993MH2016PLC2ES575

Statement of Cashflows for the year ended March 31, 2019

Significant Accounting Poficies and Notes 1 to 18 form an integral part

of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached
for §.P, Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd.No.000346N

«

Vipan KuMar
Partner
Membership No. 081859

Place : Mumbai
Date: 26 April 2019

Amount Rs.
Particulars For the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(A) Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit before tax 1,02,00,051 61,20,564
Adjustments for
Other Comprehensive Income
Income from investments {24,58,966) {19,42,090)
Unrealised Foreign £xchange {Gain)/Loss - 2,082
Provision for Gratuity 1,30,787.00 87,858
Depreciation and Amortizaticn Expense 2,97,911 31,306
Operating profit before working capital changes 81,69,783 42,98,728
Movement in working capital
Decrease/{Increase} in Trade Receivables (6,43,741) (10,14,874}
Decraasef{increase} in loans 2,30,000 -
Decrease/f{increase] in Other current assets 1,74,487 {5,96,206)
Decrease/{increase} in other current liablities 8,68,999 1,24,505
Decrease/{Increase) in unearnad revenue - {1,00,000)
Decrease/{increase} in sundry creditors for expenses 4,61,454 {7,81,420)
Decrease/{Increase) in advance from custemer 10,985,578 9,78,800
Decrease/{Increase} in provision & other liablifies 9,45,459 9,36,126
Total movement in working capital 31,32,236 {4,53,069)
Taxas Pald [25,55,832) (12,91,520)
Net cash from operating activites 86,456,187 26,55,139
{B) Cash flow from Investing Activities
Income from investments 24,58,586 19,42,05C
Purchase of Fixed assests {29,80,877) {13,51,900)
Purchase of investments .. {59,58,366)] -+(93,42,080)| .
Sale'of Investments > R - 42,00,0007]
Net cash from Investing activities {54,90,877) {43,51,900)
{C ] Cash flow ffrom financing activitfes
Proceeds from Issue of equity shares -
Net cash from financing activities - -
Net increase/{decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 21,55,310 [16,96,761}
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 31,04,452 48,01,214
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 52,59,762 31,04,452
Cash & cash equivalent comprises of :{Refer note 5)
Cash on hand
Cheques in hand
Other bank balances
On current account 24,34,014 4,43,866
Deposits accounts 28,25,748 26,60,586
Total 52,58,762

31,04,452

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CARE Advisory Research & Training Limited

Qs ‘\’\a'v\‘"\h\\

§ B Mainak
DIN No-02531129
Director

Mehul Pandya
DIN No-07610232
Director

———

Rajesh Mokashi
DIN No-02781355
Director

g
Sanjeet Kumar .o
CEQ
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CARE Advsory Research & Training Limited
CIN No :U74999MH2016PLC285575

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019
A. Equity Share Capltal

For the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount Rs,
h i ity Sh. i i h
Balance as at April, 01, 2018 Changes in Equity v:;f Capital during the Balance as at March 31, 2019
4,09,54,500 - 4,09,54,500 |
For the year ended March 31, 2018
Balance as at April, 01, 2017 Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Balance as at March 31, 2018
year .
4,09,54,500 4,09,54,500Q
B, Other Equity
For the year ended March 31, 2019 {Amount Rs.}
Particulars _ Reserves & Sup|f.|s Total Equity
Securities Premium Retained Earnings
Balance as at Aprif 01, 2018 40,45,450 53,84,567 94,30,017
Profit for the year (1) - 81,158,576 81,19,576
Other Comprehensive Income/(loss) far the year
Remneasurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit plan (2) - - N
Other Comprehensive Income/{loss) for the year (3) - . .
Taotal Comprehensive ncome/(foss) for the year [{1+2+3) - 81,19,576 81,19,576
Contribution by and Distribution to Owners
Premium on allotment of ESOP - - -
Balance ast at March 31, 2018 40,45,450 1,35,04,143 1,75,49,593
For the year ended March 31, 2018 {Amount Rs.)
I S { j " Reserves & Suplus ] Total Equity
S v Particulans s i A T e e e
R R w ‘- Securities Premlum | " Retalned Earnlngs” S
) Balance as at April 0%, 2017 40,45,450 3,39,860 43,85,410
Profit for the year (1} . 50,44,607 50,44,607
Other Comprehensive Income/{loss) for the year
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined henefit plan {2) - - -
QOther Comprehensive Income/{loss) for the year (3) - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year [1+2+3) - 50,44,607 50,44,607
Contribution by and Distribution to Qwners
Premium on allstment of ESQP .
Balance as at March 31, 2018 40,45,450 53,84,567 94,30,017

The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows:

a. Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve is credited when the shares are issued at premium. it s utilized in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, to
shares, to provids for premium on redemption of shares, eguity related expenses like underwriting costs, ete.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 te 18 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Far 5.P, Chopra & Ca. CARE Advsory Research & Training Limited

Chartered Accountants '
R B oo,

Firm Regd.No.000346N

h—!—-—-—-&-—-—-"

S B Mainak Rajesh Mokashi
DIN No-02531129 DIN No-02781355

Vipan Kum Diregtor Director

Partner

Membership Mo, 081859 PLAPP I o Y
Mehul Pandya Sanjeet Kumar

Place : Mumbai DIN 07610232

Date: 26 Aprit 2019 Director CEO




CARZE AdvsoryResearch & Training Limited
CIN No :U74993IMH2016PLC2R5575
HWotes ta the financial statements as at March 31, 2019

R

A

Note 2 Amount Rs:
Description of Assets Gress Block Depreciatien/Amortisation Net Block
Asat Additi Sates/dl fadji 15 As at Uptn Fortheyear | Sales/disposal/adjustments Upte As at As at
1-Apr-18 during the during the 31-Mar-13 1-Apr-18 during the during the 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
year year year

Tangihle Assels

Furniture & Fixures -
Office Equiprments . -

Computers 1,283,900 13,04,200 14,34,100 15,066 1,21,750 1,36,806 12,97,.294 1,14,83:‘1
Vahicles .
Electrical Instalations -
Butldings -
Total Tangikle 1,29,500 13,04,200 - 14,34,100 15,066 1,21,7a0 - 1,36,806 12,97,294 1,14,834

tntangible Assets

Computer Sofiware 10,22,000 16,86,677 27,08677 16,249 175,171 1,982,411 2516,266 10,05,760

Total Intangible 10,232,000 16,856,677 - 27,08,677 16,240 1,76,171 - 1,92,411 25,16, 266 10,65,760

Capital Work in Progress -

WIP -

Total Capital Werk In Progress - - - - - - - - N

Tatal 11,51,300 29,350,877 - A1,42,777 31,306 2,97,911 - 3,29,217 33,13,560 11,20,594
Bescription of Assets Grass Block Depreciation/Amortisation Net Block
As at Additions Sales/ disposalf adjustments As at Upte For the Sales/disposal/adjustments Upto Asat Asat
1-Apr-17 during the during the 31-Mar-18 1-Apr-17 31-Mar-2018 during the during the 3i-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
year year year {Revised)

Tangible Assels

Furniture & Fistures _
Office Equipments ~
Computers 1,29,900 1,29,900 15,066 15,065 114,834
ehicles -
|Electrical installations B
Buildings " ) - . -

: Total Tangible ™" @ "

SL,29,900 | T 123900 g 48,066 e e e S e geg | 1 dagsa ] L

| ible Assets

Computer Software 1G,22,00¢ 10,227,000 16.240 16,240 10,05, 760

Total Intangible - 10,22,000 - 10,22,000 - 16,240 - 16,240 16,605,760 -
WIP

Totai Capital Work in Progress - - - - - - - - - -

Total - 11,51,900 - 11.51.900 - 31,306 - 31,306 11,20,599 -




CARE Advsory Research & Training Limited
CIN No :U74399MH2016PLC285575
Notes to the financial statements as at March 312, 2019

Note 3
Investments Amount Rs.
Particulars As at Asat
. March 31, 2019} March 31, 2018
{Valued at fair value through Statement of Profit & Loss)
Investment in Mutual Funds - Ungquoted
52,427.797 units {PY 47,105.440 units) of DSF Black Rock Liquidity Fund - 5,31,08,351 4,71,49,385
Birect Plan- Daily Dividend,
Total 5,31,08,351 4,71,49,385
Note 4
Trade Receivables
Amount Rs.
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Unsecured, Considered Good (Refer Note 11.1)
- Debts outstanding for 2 period exceeding six menths 59,000 23,600
- Other Debts 16,11,002 10,02,661
Total Debtors (Considered Good) 16,70,002 10,256,261
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
- Debts o/s for a period exceeding six months -
-Other Debts -
Tetal Debtors {Considered Doubtful) - -
Total Debtors 16,70,002 10,26,261
Less: Provision for doubtful debts
Total 16,70,002 10,26,261
11.1 Due to shart-term nature of current receivables,their carrying
amount is assumed to be same as their fair value.
Note 5
Cash and Cash Equivalents . o
R Lo . S - Amount Rs.
| Ereany 1 atn s as e o] S
: S o March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2088
Cash and cash eguyivalents
Cash on hand - -
Balances with Banks
- On Current Accouat 24,34,014 4,43,866
Other Bank Balances
Deposit Accounts 28,25,748 26,60,586
Total 52,59,762 31,04,452
Note 6
Loans
Amount Rs.
Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Earnest Money Deposit - 2,30,000
Total - 2,30,000
Note 7
Current Tax Assets {Net)
Amount Rs.
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Advance payment of taxes 12,14,085 2,67,364
[Net of provision for tax Rs. 30,81,804 (PY Rs. 937,489}
Total 12,14,085 2,67,364
Note 8
Other Current Assets
Amount Rs.
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 3%, 2018
{Unsecured,Considered Good)
Other Receivables 3,184 3,184
Advances to suppliers 1,95,140 2,52,700
Prepaid Expenses Zand = %\‘ 32,313 28,362
Service Tax, VAT, Other taxes and E,W‘S\(\;\\ (16,166) 1,22,712
Security deposits ] - 18,000 -
Total { 2,32,471 4,06,958
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CARE Advsory Research & Training Limited
CIN No :U74999MH2016PLC285575
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2019

Note 9
Equity Share Capital
. Amount Rs.
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Number Amount Number Amourt
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 | 1,00,00,000 §{ 10,00,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 40,95,450 4,09,54,500 40,95,450 4,09,54,500
Total 4,09,54,500 4,09,54,500
9.1. Reconciliation of Share Qutstanding
Amount Rs.
Particulars
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
No. Amount Number Amount
At the beginning of the year 40,985,450 4,09,54,500 40,985,450 4,09,54,500
Add:Issued during the year
At the end of the year 40,95,450 4,09,54,500 40,95,450 4,09,54,500

9.2 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity shares.

The Company has.only one class of equrty shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each holder of equity share is entltled toone. ..

= vote per share All: Equuty sha res are held by CARE Ratlngs Lrd: (formeriy known a5 Credrt Anaivsrs and; Research Limited), a' holdmg
‘company along with its nominees. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to
receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution wilt be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

9.3 Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares,

Share
Company holdings (%)
Care Ratings Limited
{formerly known as Credit Analysis and Research Limited) 100%
Note 10
Other Equity
Amount Rs,
Particulars As at As at
March 3%, 2019 March 31, 2018
Securities Premium Account
As per the last account 40,45,450 40,45,450
Add:Premium on allotment of Equity Shares
Add:Transferred from Deferred Employees Compensation
Balance 40,45,450 40,45,450
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
As per the last account 53,84,567 3,39,960
Add:Surplus for the year 81,19,576 50,44,607
Balance e /‘“ \ 1,35,04,143 53,84,567
r//éq/ J")\l\
Total HERENAL 1,75,49,593 94,30,017
Ry LY rNT)




CARE Advsory Research & Training Limited
CIN No :U74998MH2016PLC285575
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2019

Note 11
Provision

Amount Rs,

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

Asat
March 31, 2018

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 2,30,773 99,986
Total 2,30,773 99,986
Note 12
Other Current Financial Liabilities
. Amount Rs,
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 5,97,360 1,35,906
Provision for Salary, Performance Related Pay & Commission 21,67,147 12,598,148
Total 27,64,507 14,34,054
Note 13
~ Other Current Liabilities _ _
e e e i AmountRs. -
FEDMN B Particulars B A IR Asat N T Asat b ..
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
.JAccrued Expense 10,20,214 3,08,377
Advance from customers 20,74,378 9,78,800
Statutory Dues 4,60,546 2,26,924
Total 35,55,138 15,14,101
Note 13A
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Amount Rs.
‘Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) {(2,43,719) 1,27,644
Total (2,43,719) 1,27,644
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CARE Advsory Research & Training Limited
CIN No :U74999VIH2016PLC285575

Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2019

Note 14
Revenue From Operations
] Amount Rs.
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Sale of Services
Fee for Consultancy Services 3,05,82,008 1,57,79,774
Fee for Training Services 18,14,037 10,16,451
Total - 3,23,96,045 1,67,96,225
Note 15
Other Income
Amount Rs.
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31,2018

Dividend on [nvestments

Dividend on Mutual Fund - short term 24,58,966 19,42,050
Other Interest Income 1,83,722 1,77,953
Total 26,42,688 21,20,042
Note 16
_Employee Benefits Expense o hme

Particulars

For the yeé‘r ended |

For the year ended

. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018,
Salaries and Other Allowances 1,57,44,611 85,84,995
Contribution to Provident, Gratuity & Other Funds 5,23,748 2,60,069
Staff Welfare Expenses 2,02,892 95,258
Total 1,64,71,251 89,40,322




CARE Advsory Research & Training Limited

CIN No :U74999MIH2016PLC285575

Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2019

Note 17
Other Expenses
Amount Rs.
For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Telephone, Postage and Courier 48,978 27,132
Rent 12,000 -
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 6,34,384 2,18,123
Recruitment Expenses 4,93,552 2,12,623
Legal Charges - 36,215
Professional Fees 22,92,781 13,13,027
Rates & Taxes 13,156 14,795
Repairs & Maintenance 67,011 26,844
Advertisement 8,26,170 -
Printing & Stationary 1,09,619 67,144
Training Expenses 7,86,070 7,19,973
- Audit Fees 1,590,000 50,000
- Tax Audit Fees 30,000 -
Office Expenses 23,87,736 10,65,000
Miscellaneous expenses 1,78,064 73,200

oo (Tetat. o T e

. 80,69,521 | -
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a)

b)

c)

d)

e}

o CEass:ﬁ:atlun of Assets and E.Iahilmes into C frent, 'Non Current R : : : ; R
* " The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twislve months for the purpase of Cu:rent/ Non-Current classxﬁcatlun of its Assets and

CARE Advisory Research And Training Umited
CIN No : U74999MH2016PLC285575
Nates tothe financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 1 {A}:
Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

Company Querview:

CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited incorporated on September 6, 2016, with the objective of rendering financial and
management advisory service, undertaking diligence studies and appraisals of all types of projects and other related res¢arch.

We also strive te be recognized as a knowledge-based company. Our endeavor is to customize the training program in such a way so as to
simulate practical situaticns, which helps in gearing up to the dynamic business requirements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies;

a) Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the indian Accounting Standards (Ing AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time, the relevant provisicn of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”) and
guidelinesissued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), as applicable.

Basis of preparation of Accounts

Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and ltabilitles:

Derivative Financial Instruments measured at fair value

Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value and classified as fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value
through profit or loss.

Employeg’s Defined Benefit Flan as per actuarizl valuation;
Equity settled share based payments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a iiability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measuremant date under current market conditions, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated
using anather valuation technique. In determining the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
charactevistics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability
at the measurement date,

Functional and Presentation Currency:

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupeis, which is the functional currehcy of the Company and the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Companv uperates

Liabilities.

For the purpose of Balance Sheet, an asset is classified as current if;
it is expected to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or

it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

Itis expected to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

The asset is @ cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Similarly, a liability is classified as current if:

Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

The Company does net have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period. Terms of a fiability that could result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does not
affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation: and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the PPE have
been put to use, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which the costs are
tneurred,

Capital Work in Progress

Advances paid towards acquisition of PPE cutstanding at each Balance Sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non current
assets and cost of the zssets not ready for intended use as on the Balance Sheet date are disclosed under Capital Work in Progress.

Depreciation
Depreciation on PPE is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount over its useful life and is provided on a straight line basis over
such useful lives as prescribed in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on additions is being provided on Pro rata basis from the date of such additions.
Depreciation on sale or disposal is prowded on Pro rata ba5|s till the date of such sale or disposai,
i A%
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g)

h)

-Amortized Co:

CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited
CIN No ; U74999MH2016PLE285575

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 1 (A}

Intangible Assets and Amortization

Intangible assets are accounted at fair value based on evaluation reports of experts less accunulated amertization and accumulated
impairment losses thereon, if any. An intangible asset is recognized, where it is probable that the future economic henefit attributable ta
the assets will flow to the enterprise and where its costs can be reliably measured.

. Intangible assets in the nature of computer seftware is stated at their cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment

loss, if any. The useful life of computer software is determined at 3 years.

Impalrment of Non-Financial Assets — Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviowed at each Bzlance Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based ¢n internal/ external
factors. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recaverable value, The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use, For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are fargely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups
of assets (cash-generating units). Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an indication that
impatrment losses recognized for the assets nc langer exist or have decreased.

Financial instruments

Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities are recoghized when the Company becomes party to contractual provisions of the relevant
instrument,

Initial Recognition:

All financtal assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or lass, are adjusted to the fair value on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value th rough profit
or loss at recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subseauent Measurement: Flnancial Assets

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income
{“FVTOCH) or fair vajue through profit or loss (“FYTPL”) on the basis of following:

» The entity's business model for managing the financiai assats and

* The contractual cash flow chazacteristics of the financial asset,

finaficial assét is migasiired at'a fiald within 3 bsiness madél whoss objeckive is to hokd tse'assét in order to coliact

‘contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset g's\.le rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sélbly payments of

principal and interest an the principal amount cutstanding.

EVTOCI;

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCH if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selfing financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

FVTPL:
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FYTPL

Investment in Equity Instrumaents designated to be classified as FVTOCH

The Company carries certain equity instruments which are not held for trading. The Company has elected the irrevocable option to
measure such instruments at FVTOCI since initial recognition. Movements in fair value of these investruents are recognized in Other
Comprehensivae Income and the gain or loss will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of these investments,
Dividends from these investments are recognized in statement of profit and loss when the Company's right to receive dividends is
established.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Liabilitles

Financial fiabilities are classified as either financia! liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial liabilities’.

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:
Financial liabilities are classified as at FYTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upen initial recognition as
FVTPL: Ga'tns or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Financial Liabllities:

Cther financial liabilities {including trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at amertised cost using the effective interest
method. For the liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
short maturity of these instruments.

Impairment of financial assets:

ln accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other
than those measured at fair value through profit and loss [FVTPL). Expected credit iosses are measured through a loss allowance at an
amount equal to;

The 12-months expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are
possibie within 12 months after the reporting data); or

Full lifetime expected ¢redit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial
instrument}

For trade receivables Corpany applies 'simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables. The application o m‘p vach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk, The
e reedivaliles using a provision matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss

experience. /
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CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited
CiN No : U74999MH2016PLC285575
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 1 [A): contd
Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies contd...

Rerecognition of financial assets:
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the

financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financiat liability (or a part of a financial liability} is
derecognized from the Company’s Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires,

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand that are readily convertible into cash which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is prabable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the Company, and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measurad at the fair value of consideration received or receivable.

Interest Income

Interest inceme from debt instruments viz. investment in PSL Bonds is recagnised using the effective interest rate method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the Bross
carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividend Income
Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured relizbly.

Sale of Inyestments

Difference between the sale price and fair value of investment as determmed at the end, nf the prewous year is recugmsed as proﬂt or Ioss
oon sale / redemptlon on mvestment on trade date of transactlon G :

Lease

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as Operating Leases.

Operating Lease: Lease rentals are charged or recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term,
except where the payments are structured to ingrease in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary
costincrease.

Finance Lease: Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or,
if lower, at the prasent value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the fessor is included in the Balance Sheet as
a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss, uniess they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the Company’s policy
on borrowing costs.

Translation of Foreign Currency ltems

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Fareign currency denominated
maonetary assets and liabilities are restated inte the functional currency using exchange rates prevailing on the Balance sheet date. Gains
and losses arising on settlement and restatement of foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in the
statemnent of profit and loss, Non- manetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historial cost of fareign currencies are not
translated.
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CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited
CIN Ne¢ ; U74999MH2016PLC285575
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 1 [(A): contd
Employee benefit expense
Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefit expenses payable within a period of 12 months from the date of rendering the services are classified as Short Term
Employee Banefit. The Company recognises the undiscounted amount of Short Term Employee Benefit expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

Long Term Employee Benefits

Long Term employee benefit expenses includes entitlement te annual leaves and sick leaves and are recognised as and when they accrue
to the employees.

Post Employment Benefits
Defined benefit plan:

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the Company at the time of
resignation/superannuation.

The company has adopted the pay as you go methiod in respect of gratuity liability and other post empioyment benefits

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income. Re-
measurement recognised in OCl is réflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to Statemant of Profit and Loss.

Defined contribution plan;

Payments to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.
The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits in respect of provident fund, for which both the employees and

the Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees' salary. The contributions as specified
under the law are made to the Government Provident Fund monthly.

Income Taxes:
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax, Tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent

“that it relates to items recogmzed in the comprehenslve mcome or :n equ:ty In WhICh case, the tax is also recogmzed in uther
; .comprehenswemcom' or equlty R

-.Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recoverad from or paid to the taxation autharities, based on
tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized on tempoerary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liahility is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period date and are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable.

Earnings Per Share
The Dbasic Earnings Per Share {"EPS"} is computed by dividing the net profit / {loss) after tax for the year attributable to the equity
shareholders by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit/{loss) after tax for the year attributable to the equity sharehclders and
the weightad average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential eguity
shares.

Contingent biabilities and Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 2 past event, it is probahble that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the chligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of meney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessement of time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the lizbility. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate, ‘

Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible cbligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Campany. Claims against the Company where the passihility of any cutflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as

contingant liabilities.
@e’n‘t‘sﬁs ii5may result in the recognition of income that may never be realised.

(mﬁt LERP\P\@ ted asset is not a centingent asset and is recognised.
J:J[

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial stat,
However, when the rzalisation of income is virtually/c&|

.
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CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited
CIN No : U74999MH2016PLC285575
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 1 {A): contd
Useful Lives of Property, Plant & Equipment;:

The Company uses its technical expertise afong with historiczl and industry treads for determining the economic life of an
asset/component of an asset, The useful lives are reviewed by management pericdicaily and revised, if appropriate. In case cf a revision,
the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the remaining usefui life of the assets.

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices
in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques like Net Asset Methed. The inputs to these models are taken
fram the financial statements of the companies in which CARE has invested. These are considerad as non-cbservable market inputs

whereby a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include cansiderations of inputs such as liguidity risk,
credit risk and volatility.

Expected Credit Losses on Financial Assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected timing of collection. The
Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company's
past history, customer's creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting

~ period.
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CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited
CIN No : U74999MB2016PLC285575
Notas to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 1 {A}: contd
Company Qverview and Significant Accounting Policies contd...

Note 18: Contingent Liabilities (Ind AS 37}
2. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

Disputed liability not adjusted as expenses in the
accounts for varfous years being in appeal towards
Income Tax

h.Guarantees given by 8ank on behalf of th company during the current year Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs Nid)

Note 18.2: Capital and other commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to he executed on capital account, not provided for {net of advances) is X Nil (Previous
Year % Nil}.

The Company has a process whereby periodicaily all long term contracts are assessed for material foreseaable losses. At the year
end, the Company has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law/accounting stzndzrds for material
foreseeable losses on such long term contracts has been made in the hooks of account

Note 18.3: Employee Benefits (Ind AS 19)

a,Defined Benefit Plang:

Gratuity:

The gratuity payable to employees is based on the employee’s service and last drawn salary at the time of leaving the services of
the Company and is in accerdance with the rules of the Company for payment of gratuity. The Company has not funded its gratuity
liability. The scheme provides for lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or gn
termination cf employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salfary payable for each completed year of service or part thereof
in excess of six months. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service, maximum amount of gratuity liability per
employee is capped to Rs. 2,000,000/~

The employees of the company are not eligible for gratuity as they have not completed the minimum period of service as provided
in the Gratuity Act. However as a matter of prudence, the company has provnded the hablllty towards gratunv based on actual
“numper of days worked by the emplovees

" Inhierent Risk on ab R o HEASE N SR

" The plan is defined in nature which is sponsored by the Commpany and hence it underwrites all the risks pertaining to the plan. In
particular, this exposes the Company to actuarial risk such as adverse salary growth, change in demographic experience,
iradequate return on underlying plan assets. This may result in an increase in cost of providing these benefits to the employees in
future. Since the benefits are lump sum in nature, the plan is not subject to any longevity risk.

b. Compensated Absences;
The compensated absences cover the Company's liability for sick and earned leave Short term compensated absences are provided
for based on estimates,

€. Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company pays its contribution towards Frovident Fund of its employees, at the prescribed rates.The contribution for the year
is recognized as an expense and is included in Note no 16 under the head "Contribution to Provident and other Funds" of
Statement of Profit and Loss is Rs.5,23,748/-(Previous Year Rs 2,60,069/-)




CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited
CIN No : U74899M HZ016PLC285575

MNotes to the finan<ial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 18.4: SegmentReporting {Ind AS 108):

The Company is exclusively engaged in the business of Advisory and training. As per Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments”, specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, there are two reportable operating applicable to the Company (i.e Advisory and

training).

Segment Information

i partiaars

Siiii el sFor the year Ended March 33,2019
i AviSErY. )

i Training - Unallgcable
Segment Revenue
Revenue from Services 3,05,32,008 18,14,037 - 3,23,96,045
Total Revenue (A) 3,05,82,008 18,14,037 - 3,23,96,045
Less: Inter Segment Revenue if any (B) - - - -
Total Segment Revenue (C = A-B) 3,05,82,008 18,14,037 - 3,23,96,045
segment Results (Profit Before Interest, 88,35,207 (734,358) 2397108 10807682
Depreciation & Tax)
Less: Depreciaticn & Amortization 2,972,911 - 2,97,911
Total Segment Result (D) 85,37,296 {7,34,354) 23,897,108 1,02,00,051
Less: Finance Costs - - -
Add: Other Unallocable Income - Net - - - -
Profit Before Exceptionat Item & Tax 85,37,296 {7,34,354) 23,97,108 1,02,00,051
Exceptional ltems - Income/Expenses B - - -
Profit Before Tax 85,37,296 (7,34,354) 23,987,108 1,02,00,051
Tax Expenses - - 20,80474 20,80,474
- Current Tax 17,09,110 17,086,110
- Deferred Tax Charge/{Credit} 3,71,364 3,71,364
Profit for the year 85,37,296 {7,34,354) 3,16,634 81,165,576
Segment Assets 5,96,85,84% 3,52,620 - 6,00,38,469
Unaliocable Assets - - a0,16,043 50,16,043
. {Total Assets . . 5,_96,85,849 3,52,620 - +..50,16,043 6,50,54,512
Segnient Labilities sy asare |t ‘ S g3 g [
‘|Unallacable Liabilities - - 8,17,939 8,17,839
Total Liabilities 57,32,47¢ - 8,17,93% £5,50,418
Capital Employed - - - 5,85,04,0594
LCapital Expenditure - - 29,90,877 29,90,877
., For the year Ended March 31, 2018
Particulars - =Y
Advisory Training Unallocable Total
Segment Revenue
Revenue from Services 1,57,80,283 10,15,942 - 1,67,96,225
Total Revenue (A} 1,57,80,283 10,15,942 - 1,67,%6,225
Less: tnter Segment Revenue if any (B) - - - -
Total Segment Revenue {C = A-B) 1,57,80,283 10,15,842 - 1,67,96,225
Segment Results (Profit Before Interest,
Depreciation & Tax) 43,685,609 (3,34,781) 40,31,828
Less: Depreciation & Amortization 31,3086 ’ 31,306
Total Segment Result (D} 43,35,303 (3,34,781) - 40,00,522
Less: Finance Costs -
Add: Other Unallocable fncome - Net - - 21,20,042 21,20,042
Profit Before Exceptional ltem & Tax 43,35,303 (3,34,781) 21,20,042 61,20,564
Exceptional Items - Income/Expenses - - - -
Profit Before Tax 43,35,303 (3,34,781) 21,20,042 51,20,564
Tax Expenses 10,75,957 - - 10,75,857
- Current Tax 10,75,957 10,75,957
- Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) B
Profit for the year 32,59,346 (3,34,781) 21,20,042 50,44,607
Segment Assets 12,40,758 12,73,963 - 25,14,721
Unalloczble Assets - - 5,09,17,937 5,09,17,937
Total Assets 12,440,758 12,73,963 £,09,17,937 5,34,32,658
Segment Liakilities 10,85,758 28,5948 - 11,314,706
Unallocable Liabilities - - 19,33,435 19,33,435
Total Liabilities 10,85,758 28,948 19,33,435 30,48,141
Capital Employed - - 5,03,84,517
Capital Expenditure - 11,51,900 11,51,900
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CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited
CIN No : U74995MHZ2016PLC285575
Notes to the financial staterients for the year ended March 31, 2019
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T

Note 18.5: Related Party Disclosures {ind AS 24):

A] List of Related Partieg where cantro! exists:

CARE Ratings Limited (formerfly known as Credit {Holding Company 100% 100%
Analysis and Research Limited)

(B} Key Management Personnel:

S

S B Mainak Chairman E%
Rajesh Mokashi Director ﬁ
Mehul Pandyz . Cirector %

(€} Following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the grdinary course of business:

CARE Ratings Limited {formerly known as Credit Preincorporation
Analysis and Research Limited Holding company  |expenses -
Past Incorporaticn
Helding company  |expenses -
Business Support

Holding company  |Services {Expense} 24,15,843 36,68,978
Helding company  [Training Income 2,588,000 1,42,190

... |Hoiding company |Advisory Services .- . 4,72,000
N : Reimburserment of o R

- Iokding.company - | expenses. 7 v e e i | 16,668 .
NE L Share capital ’ ' : Co-
Managerial
Sanjeet Kurmnar CEC © |remuneration 58,681,447 50,14,239
Reimbursement of
expensas 57,412 1,652,740

Consultancy -

D) Qutstanding bafances:

Tansactionssis

Holding company  |Receivable towards

CARE Ratings Limited {formerly known as Credit 77,880.00

Analysis and Research Limited Training
Share capital 4,09,54,500 4,09,54,500
Securities Premium 40,45,450 40,45,450

{e} No amount in respect of the related parties have been written off/back are providad for during the year.
1) Related party relationship have been identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors,

{G1 Compensation of Xey Management Persannel of the Company:

Short Term Employee Benefits

47,01,602.00
Gther Long Terms Benefits 3,43,564.00 3,12,636.00
Share Based Payments - -
Total Compensation 58,61,447.00 50,14,238.00

Mote 18.6: Earnings per Share {EPS) (Ind AS 33}

PG R R g Croisis 3L
Net Profit After Tax (A) 81,19,576 50,44,607
Weighted average number for shares for 40,95,450 10,95,450

computation of Basic Earnings Per Share (B) ) . :

Basic Earnings Per Share (A/B) 1.23 ' ’ . .'\
Weighted average number for shares for //: 40.55.450 g}
computation of Diluted Earnings Per Share {C) /7] T !
Diluted Earnings Per Share (A/C) //E/ 1,23

o
o




CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited

CIN No : U74939MH2016PLC285575

- Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 18.7: Finanical Instruments:Fair value Measurement and Financial Risk Management.

a.)Classification of Financial Assets and Uabilities (Ind AS 107}:

Fmanaa! assets at Amortized cost:

investment {Non Currant)

Loans (Non Current)

Loans (Current)

2,30,000

Cash and Cash Equivalents

52,59,762

31,04,452

QOther Bank Balances

Qther Non Current Financial Assets

(2,43,719}

1,27,644

Other Current Financial Assets

16,70,002

10,26,261

Financial assets at Fair Value through P&L:

investment (Non Current)

Investment {Cusrent)

5,31,08,351

4,71,49,385

Financial assets at Fair Value through QC1;

fnvestment (Non Current)

Total

5,97,94,396

5,16,37,742

Financial liabilities at Amortized cost:

Borrowings

Other Current Financial Liability

27,64,507

14,34,054

Other Non Current Financial Liability

“[Totat

27,64,507

14,34,054

b}: Fair Value measurement (Ind AS 113):

i
i
I
i
-3
54

" The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at whtch the |nstrument couid be exchanged ina current transactlon o
s between wu Img partle other than_m a farced ar Ilqmdatmn sale : : : : ‘

= The Companv has estabhshed the foliowmg fa|r value h|erarchy that categonzes the values into 3 levels The lnputs to valuatmn techmques used to
measure fair value of financial instruments are:

Level 1: This hierarchy uses quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. The company does not have any such asset or %
liakilities. %
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use B
of chservable market data and rely as little as possible on company specific estimates. The investment in mutual funds are valued using the closing Net
Asset Value based on the mutual fund statements received by the company. If ail significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are cbservable,
the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3:If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on chservable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

Financial Asset at Fair Value through QCI:FVTPL
Investments — Level 2 5,31,08,351 4,71,49,385

The management assessed that cash and bank balances, trade payables, and other financia! asset and liabilities approximate their carrylng amounts
largely due 1o the short-term maturities of these instruments.




CARE Advisory Research And Training Limited
CIN No : U74599MH2016PLC285575
Notes to the financiai statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

g): Financial Risk Management Objectives and Polizies {ind AS 107:

Thia Company is a Debt Free Company. The principal financial liabilities of the Company comprise of Trade Payables and Pravisions which afise on account of narmal course of
business. Tha Company’s principal financlai assets include Investments, Trade Receivables, Cash and Cash Eguivalents and Other Bank Balancas,

B

PR

The Company Is exposed to Market Risk, Credit Risk and Liguldity Risk. The Company’s seniar management overseas the management of these risks. The Company's senlor
managemant ensures that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and
managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives.

2

The Management of the Company updates its Board of Directors on perlodic basis about various risks to the business and status of various actlvities planned te mitigate the risk,

The Company has exposure to the foliowing risks arising from financial instruments:

a, Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of such financial instrument will be impacted because of various finanical and non finanical market factors. The
financialinstraments affected by market risk inclide the investment in Mutual Funds 2nd Investment in Equity Shares of companies incorporated and operating cutside india.
The investment in mutual funds zre falr valued using the closing Net Asset Value based on the mutual fund statements received by the company at the end of each reporting
perlod, Investment in Equity Shares of these companies are valued at cost since these companles are subsidiaries / joint venture of the Company.

There is na Interest rate risk since the Company does not hold any financlal instrument whase fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate because of changes in tmarket interest
rates.

b Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that countesparty will not meet its obligations under a finanefal instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Lompany is exposed to
credit risk from from its operarting (primarily Trade Receivables), investing and financing activitias ineluding Mutwal Fund Investments, Investment in Debt Securities, Bank
Bzlance, Deposits with Bank, Security Depasits, Loans to Employees and other financial instruments.

The Company measures end manages its Credit Risk by divarsifeation of its surplus funds into various mutual fund schemes based on its investment pelicy. The Company
restricts its exposure in equity market.

Investments, Cash and Cash Equivasent and Bank Deposit:

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalent, deposits with the banks/financial institutions is generally low as the said deposits have been made with the banks/financial institutions

who have been assigned high credit rating by international and domestic rating agencies.

Investments of surplus funds are made only based on {nvestment Policy of the Company. Investments primarily include Investment in units of mutual funds, Bonds issued by
. Government,’ Serm Government Agencnes,n' PSU etc. These Mutual Funds and Cnunterpames have low credit risk,




CAREAdvisory Research And Training Limited
CIN No : U7499SMH2016PLC285575
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2019

c. Liguidity Risk

Licj uidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial abligations as they fall due. The cash flows and liguidity of Comipany is monitored under the
control of the management. The objective Is to ensure that Company's surplus fund are not kept idle and invested in the financial instruments only after adequate reviaw of such
instrument and approval of the management.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequata reserves, continuously monitoring forecasted and actual periodic sash requirement and matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The Company generaliy has investments and figuids funds more than its forecaseted and current liabilities and has not faced shortage of funds at any point of tima. The Liguidity
risk on the Company is very less.

The table below summarlses the maturity profile of the Company’s financial assets & habilities based on contractuz) undiscounted payments.

Trada Fayabies -
Statutory Dues Payahle 4,60,546
Other Financial Liabilities 27,64,507
Investmants in Mutua! Funds 5,31,08,351
Investments in Govarnment Securities -
Deposits with Banks 28,25,748

Trade Payables -

Statutory Dues Payable 2,26,824
Other Financial Liabilities 14,34,054
Investments in Mutual Funds 4,71,48,385
Investmeants in Government Securities -

Deposits with Banks 26,60,585

18.8: Capital Manapement [Ind AS 1}:

The Company is cash surplus and has no capital other than Equity. The Company is not exposed to any regulatory imposed capital requirements.
The cash surplus are :urremly invested in incomé generating Mutual funds ‘units and Government Securities which in line with its invesiment Pol:cy Saftey of Capital 1s of pnme
- lmpor(ance 1o ensure avaflalbillty of capxtal for operataons investment abjec_twe i to. pmwde sa&ey and adequate return on surplus funds_

The Cumpanv s ob]ectlves when maEnaging capltal ara tn (a) maximlse shareholder value and provide beneﬁs to other stakehelders 2nd (b) maintain an optlmal capital structure
to reduce the cost of capital.

For the purpases of the Group's capital management, capital includes Issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders,

As at March 31,2019 the Company has only one class of equity shares. Consequent to such capitai structure the cermpany allocates its surplus funds for distribution of dividend
and reinvestment as per the its investment policy for [ong term business plans.

18.9: Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develspment Act, 2006 (MSMED) which came into force from 2 Cctober 2006, certain disclosures are required to
be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises.

Principal amount and interest ¢ue thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end - -

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 ('MSMED Act'} , along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appeinted day during the
accounting year - -

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay In making payment {which have been paid but bayond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

Amount of intarest a¢erusd and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -

There Is ne principal amount and interest everdue to Micro and Small Enterprises. During the year no interest has been paid to such parties. This information has been
determined to the extent such parties have bean identified on the basis of information available with the Company and the same has been relied upon by the zuditors.

18.10: Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged,wheraver considered necessary,to correspondents the current year figures.
Significant Atcounting Policies and Notes 1 to 18 form an integral part of the financial statements
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